
A SEiF-S'roRTtNd DtoCESE.

The proces by which the Dioree of A aelaide ha, reached this desirable con
sUni ntation is de=eribed in the following letter from the Bishop, to which we
vold only add that, in the year i 1.5, before the found.ation of his bishoprie (at
which date the Blishops's narrati. ecommences) the Society contributed towards
die support of three nissionaries in South Australia :-

' Tl Diocese ofA havin2 cencul, at the close of ls865 to require
the annual grant from the SocóiY Ir 1h rpu.at of the Gspd, 500/.
wVhich, fron tie establishment of the sec in 1817, had bcen liberally made to-
wards the support of the clergy, f proceed, in compliaice with the wish of the
coiiiittec, to state the steps and cireuiu.,tanices by which the diocese lias been
rendered self-supporting.

In 850 al State aid to religious ordinancs was withdrawn, and the ministers
of' the Church of Eugland were thrown for support upon the liberality of their
scveral congregations, aided by contributions from a gencral Clîurch Fund, which
the South Austi-alian Church Society annually collected, a., well as the above-
ientioned grant of the S. Pl. G. It was soon, however, felt that. the Bishop,

clergy, and laity of the diocese must be brought into closer fellowship and syti-
p:ath y, if the body ofthe Church wv to make increasc of itelfb ie co-opera-
tion of all iLs uiembers, rather thai by the single- handed cncrgy of the Bishop),
or of zealons individuals auong the clergy and laity. A Conference accordingly
was invited, which at length lihlappily resulted in the Synodal compact whicli
binds the Bi>hop, ciergy, and laity to unity with each other, and with the
mother Church, Before however. this had' been acconplished, a steady and
liberal benelactor (Mr. Willi,îum Allen, to whom we nainly owe the noble building
and institution of the Collegiate Sciool of St. Pleter's, Adelaide), had left to the
Bi-hop a bequest of '>0001. the interest of -hich was to be applied in aid ot the
clorgy stipends. Meanwhile, the generdl finîances of the Church had been care-
ftully administered by the Standing Committee of Syriod, consisting of elergy
and layien. The Bishop, therefore left to the dispSal of this body, not only
the Society's anial grant of 500L. but the interest of the Allen Bequest, in ad-
diiori to tle general Church Fund rai.sed by annual contributions froni the
various churches. The result shows the value of the Synodal organization,
and the advantage of lay co-operation.

The principle kept steadily in view by the Staunding Comniittee wvas to give
the fuilest developuient to the coluntary sstem ; believing it to be'a religions
duty in every Christian to give of his means for the support of religious ordi-
nances. To this end they alopted a classification of parishes, and by apportion-
ing aid to the number of sittings let and pail for, made it the interest of the
several congregations to support their minister more liberally by taking addition-
al sittings. With such increase the Synodal Grant increased. Experience
had lshown that where a /ced sun wvas giveu little effort was made to increase
the minister's sti pnd. If the ni-ister was paid out of the offertory, every
pound so reccived was supplemicnted proportionably. This systemi worked Weil,
but in 1859 a further step was taken, viz, ýo t.lowv the churches. Many of the
leading imembers of our communion agreed to subscribe various amounts for
seven years. The proceeds were invested, and the sum total of principal and
interest at the close of this period is to be applied by the Synod to the object
contemplated. To the fund in 1865 the Socety for the Propagation of the
Gospel gave a handsone donation of 1,_000. At the close of the present 3 car
the su. total vill anount to 10,000M.

Another like scheue had for some tinie been in operation, by assisting parishes
to endow tlhcir cures to the exteit, in the first instance, of 4ul. per annuni. A
cipital um 5I01 is placel in the hands of trustees, tobe invested ii land for the
b-uefit of eaci parish which subscribes its quota of 2001., the rest bemg made
up fromt the annual donation of 1001. to the Dineesc, of Adelaid by the Bishop of
St. Asaph, the general Church Fund, and property in Adelaide managed by
the attorueys of the S. P. G .* In this manner about 6,000u. have been invested-
in parochial endowiments. .Ever year two parishes in turn are invited to avail

* Tio toin acre.givon by ii.dividu.ls at tle foundation of the colony, hrie in the course
of thirty years bccomoe of conseidcrable value.


